
NORTH CAROLINA GENERAL ASSEMBLY 

Raleigh, North Carolina 27601 

  

House Select Committee on the Use of 911 Funds 

  

October 15, 2010 

  

MEMORANDUM 
  

TO: Rep. Lorene Coates 

Rep. Bill Faison 

Rep. Efton Sager 

Rep. Roger West 

FROM: Rep. Angela Bryant 

SUBJECT: Meeting Notice-Use of 911 Funds 

  

The following meeting has been cancelled. 

  

DAY DATE TIME ROOM 

Tuesday 
  

November 23, 2010 
  

2:00pm 
  

1228 Legislative Building 
  

  

  

Parking for non-legislative members of the committee/commission is available in the 

visitor parking deck #75 located on Salisbury Street across from the Legislative Office 

Building.  Parking is also available in the parking lot across Jones Street from the State 

Library/Archives.  You can view a map of downtown by visiting 

http://www.ncleg.net/graphics/downtownmap.pdf. 

  

  

If you are unable to attend or have any questions concerning this meeting, please contact 

Susan Whitehead at 919-733-7727.   

  

  

cc:  Committee Record  _X_ 

       Interested Parties    _X_ 

  

 

http://www.ncleg.net/graphics/downtownmap.pdf

